Faﬂ' 908 W. Frontview
Point

Dodge City KS 67801

communications

December 12, 2014

Steven Reed

Governor Office Bldg

200 Madison Street

PO Box 360

Jefferson City MO 65102-0360

RE: Tariff Update - P.S.C. MO No. 1 - ExOp of Missouri, Inc., d/b/a FairPoint Communications

Dear Mr. Reed:

Enclosed for the Commission’s approval, ExOp of Missouri, Inc., d/b/a FairPoint Communications, hereby submits
the following tariff pages with changes to be effective January 11, 2015:

Fourth Revised Sheet No. 34
Seventh Revised Sheet No. 35

In compliance with Commission’s December 9, 2014 order in File No. TO-2015-0136, this filing grandfathers the
Missouri Low-Income Assistance Program and the Missouri USF Disabled Assistance Program for Ex-Op
customers. Enrollment in these programs will close, effective January 10, 2015

Please contact Beth Westman at 207.535.4249 or bwestman@fairpoint.com with any questions or concerns

regarding this filing.

Sincerely,

Patrick L. Morse

Senior VP Governmental Affairs
FairPoint Communications

P: 620-227-4409
F:620-227-8576



